

**St. Patrick Athletic Association**  
**February 7, 2019**  
**Meeting Minutes**

**Attendees:**

**Board:** John Johnson, John Jenness, Eric Solheid, Kevin Hart, Mike Sticha

**Non-Board:** Brent Goracke, Jon Deutsch, Chris Meyer, Brian Heller, Tim Applen, Craig Flicek

**Meeting called to order at 7:10 pm**

**New Business:**

Board Elections

Board Elections took place; Jon Deutsch motioned for the current Board to again keep their positions for the 2019 season (with the President servicing a 2-year term through 2020). Craig Flicek 2<sup>nd</sup>. Motion carried, Mike Sticha to hold President's term. Kevin Hart Vice President, John Jenness, John Johnson, Eric Solheid as Advisors.

**Old Business:**

Youth Team/League Updates

Midget Coaches - 3 teams. Plenty of interested coaches. Ben Scheffler will host a meeting for interested Midget coaches to finalize the Coaching Staffs and to begin forming the 3 rosters from the pool of players.

Pee Wee - Jon Deutsch will coach a team, Mike Sticha will ask a few of the other parents on their interest to coach the 2<sup>nd</sup> team. We have demand for 2 teams and feel we'll find another coach.

14U team - will play out of the Waseca League. Eric Solheid will coach. Will be a mix of 7<sup>th</sup> and 8<sup>th</sup> graders who played with us last year. We're open to additional players to form a 2<sup>nd</sup> team, but we'll wait to see the demand.

T&C - very few commitments from players, and no Head Coach at this time. Mike will talk with Bill Steigauf on his interest to return as Coach. At best, we will only have 1 team (had 2 last year).

Youth Registration day to be held 1 pm Sunday, March 17.

**New Business:**

2019 ATV Raffle Fundraiser - after discussion was agreed to conduct the ATV Raffle Fundraiser once again in 20189 Same guidelines as in the past.

2019 Association Fees - Was motioned by Sticha, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Jenness to keep Youth team fees ("Association Fees") at \$70 and have Shamrock and potential 50 and over team fees be the same as well; \$70. Family maximum of \$140. Motion passed 5-0.

Bonin Field Improvements – backstop project is moving along and should be finalized in the coming month+.

Sticha motioned to use the Monte Hennen Memorial funds donated to us for upgrading the scoreboard bulbs, as they are in need of changing. Jenness 2<sup>nd</sup>. Passed 4-1 with Hart a nay.

Board still plans to do something at the ballpark to permanently honor Monte Hennen.

Mike will keep the Board apprised of kneewall padding options and pricing.

Motion to adjourn by Hart at 9:20 pm

